
From:
To: oliver@nzcleanenergy.nz
Subject: Re: Request for Written Approval
Date: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 4:17:39 pm

Hi Oliver

Please see attached signed affected party consent for the proposed solar block. I’ve asked Stewart as trustee to also sign and
forward it on. 
I’ll send a second one 

 

Regards Charl











We are getting very close to lodging for resource consent. Please see below and attached for the communication
we’re sending out to neighbouring landowners.
 
We please need you, as the owner of the site itself and, your property on the other side of Homebush road, to fill
out the attached form and initial the others attached as per the instructions below.
 
You can just use 1 written approval form if you like, just please add both addresses.
 
Any questions let me know. 
 
Regards,
 
Oliver Jordan
National Land Development Manager
NZ Clean Energy
www.nzcleanenergy.nz

+64 9 220 8333 (landline)
<image001.png>
 
 
From: Projects@nzcleanenergy.nz 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 8:38 am
Subject: Request for Written Approval

 
Tēnā koe | Hello,
 
Following our earlier correspondence, NZ Clean Energy (NZCE) wishes to advise that our proposal for an
Agrivoltaic Solar Farm at Darfield is ready for the next consultation phase – seeking written approval from
adjacent landowners and occupiers. Previously, we have attempted to speak with all parties surrounding the site
and either left information in person or in your letterbox. We then provided the opportunity for all parties, as well
as the wider community, to attend a drop-in session.
 
Hopefully, through all these various means of contact, you have been able to speak with one of our friendly staff
in person, or have been able to get the answer to any questions you may have had. We are always on hand to
discuss the project, so if you have further questions or if we haven’t managed to speak with you yet, please do get
in contact.
 
NZCE would like to request you to consider filling out the attached affected persons form for our proposal. To
assist you with this process, we have prepared the following documents:

1. Proposal overview document, which outlines the key details of the project;
2. An executive summary document, which provides an overview of the effects of the proposal and of how the

proposal is consistent with relevant planning policies; and
3. Proposed plans of the development.

 
In addition, the specialist reports that will comprise the resource consent application are available. These
specialist reports are all able to be downloaded or viewed within the following link:
www.nzcleanenergy.nz/projects/canterbury-1-solar-energy-storage-project
 
These documents will provide you with a lot more detail on the proposal from our earlier correspondence. We
understand that, with this additional information, you may have questions about the proposal and how it may
impact on you. We welcome you to contact us with any questions you may have, so that you are more
comfortable deciding about completing the affected persons form.
 
As part of completing filling out the affected persons form, we have also included the relevant documents we
require initialled, with this letter. You can either sign the form and initial the documents electronically, and email
them back to us, or physically sign a hard copy of the forms. The hard copy signed documents can then either be
photographed and emailed to us, or sent back to us. A courier (pre-paid) bag can be provided upon request so
that you can return the signed documents.
 
We ask that you initial the first page of the project drawings and summary of effects. This will confirm you’ve
received and reviewed them, and understand the proposal as part of providing your Affected Persons approval.
 



If there are multiple owners for your property, please let us know their details, so that we can provide them with
this information, or arrange for them to either sign separate forms, or add to your form.
 
If there are tenants on your property, that is located adjacent to our site, also let us know their details, so that we
can provide them with this information, or arrange for them to sign separate forms.
 
We look forward to welcoming any discussions you wish to have.
 
Nāku iti nei, nā | Yours sincerely,
 
Tracey Morse BSc BSocSc(Hons) MNZPI
Senior Planner
NZ Clean Energy
www.nzcleanenergy.nz
tracey@nzcleanenergy.nz

 | Office +64 9 220 8333
<image001.png>
 
Please note that I work flexible hours, which includes sending emails outside of normal office hours. There is no need to
respond to my emails outside of your working hours.

 
 
<Executive Summary of Project.pdf><Project Overview.pdf><Project Plans for signing.pdf><Written Approval
Form.pdf>
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